October 24, 2018

Mr. Jeffrey West

NATIONAL FLOOR SAFETY INSTITUTE

Allied Industries International Inc.

3013 Bank Street

Charlotte, NC 28203

Dear Mr. West:

On behalf of the National Floor Safety Institute, | would like to thank you for
submitting your product for Phase 1 testing. The product listed below was tested

per the ANSI/NFSI B101.1-2009 Test Method for Measuring Wet SCOF of Common

Hard-Surface Floor Materials and the ANSI/NFSI B101.3-2012 Test Method for
Measuring Wet DCOF of Common Hard-Surface Floor Materials on October 24,

2018.

Product Average SCOF | Pass/Fail | Average DCOF | Pass/Fail
Eco-Grip Sample 1 L2 0.62 Pass |43 0.55 Pass
Eco-Grip Sample 2 0.72 Pass 0.57 Pass

The product meets our minimum acceptable wet SCOF value of 0.60 and our
minimum wet DCOF value of 0.42, therefore the product is eligible for Phase 2

testing. Again, thank you for submitting your product to the NF5I.

Sincerely,

Russell J. Kendzior
President




